RECEIVED

City Clerk’s Office

NOTICE OF INDEPENDENT 52747
EXPENDITURES IN EXCESS OF $100

I Must be filed with the City Clark no latar than three (3) business days after obligating funds for expenditure. {City Code §7-139) |

Name of Person Making _
Independent Expenditure(s): _Cristine Romarine

Address: 2033 Orchard Pl Fort Collins, CO 80521 Phone: 970-988-0754

Emaif Address: cetanluta8@gmail.com Web Site Address:

Name of Candidate that the independent ]
Expenditures are intended to upport or Doppose: Coombes, Overbeck and Cunniff

Detailed Description of the Expenditure(s)

{must be sufficient to allow determination Amount of | Date Funds
of corppliance with Code) Vendor Name and Address | Expenditure | Obligated
Printed Flyers gotprint.com $144.59| 3/24/2017

7651 N. San Fernando Rd
Burbank, CA 91505

Copies of recelpts, invoices, and other documentation relating to each expenditure must be attached.

Cristine Romarine 3/27/2017
Signature Printed Name Date
City of
Rev Feb 2017 ort Collins

/Ww



From: infofgotprint.com [mailto:info@gotprint.com]

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 11:49 AM

To: max@iwc8.com

Subject: US-GP-100-21620835 - Order Created

Thank you for choosing GotPrint. We appreciate your business.,

Your order number is US-GP-100-21620835
Your order reference is N/A

Below is a summary of your order:

1) Club Flyers 5000 $110.56

COLOR: Full Color Both Sides SIZE: 4.75" x 4.75" PAPER: 100 1b. Gloss
Cover {(C2S) with Agueous Coating PRINT TIME: Regular Original Uploaded
File(s) FRONT:20170301_ FCElectionFlyer-FRONT.pdf
BACK:20170301_FCElectionFlyer-BACK.pdf

Status: Approved (Pending)

~ Instant Online Proof {included)
Taxable Subtotal: 5110,56
Shipping and Handling: §34.03
Tax: $0.00 (0.00%)
Total: $144.59
Shipping Method: Standard (1-6 business days)

Shipping Style: Normal (included)

Shipping Address

First Name: Max

Last Name: Poling

Company: Infinite Wellness Center
Phone: 7147576831

Fax:

RAddressl: 900 N. College Ave
Address2:

City: Fort Collins
State: co

Zip Code: 80524

Country: United States

You can view the status of your order online 24/7 at
http://www.gotprint.com/user/home,html

Thank you,
GotPrint.com

7651 N. San Fernando Road
Burbank, CA 91505

3/24/17 10:48:34 AM PST
GotPrint Texas Facility Press Room

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=HU-E2DRkPv0&list=0UUS5huuH6fawbaQlVXBZ aeag&ind
ex=1l&feature=plcp




